# Angelica Collado

## Registered Nurse RN,BSN (compact)

Sayreville, NJ 08872 angelicacollado25@gmail.com +1 908 267 0898

Dedicated and compassionate Registered Nurse (RN) with CNA experience and progressive career history in direct patient care, triage and care coordination in fast-paced environment. I have experience in med-surg and telemetry units. Proven ability to remain calm under pressure and skillfully handle difficult patients and high-stress situations. Consistently developing strong relationships with patients and families through empathetic communication, respectful attitude and excellent customer service.

# Work Experience

#### **Travel Nurse**

Jersey Shore University Medical Center - Neptune City, NJ June 2022 to Present

### Medsurg/Telemetry float

- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Manage care from admission to discharge.
- Secured controlled narcotics and distributed medication on schedule to meet patient needs and minimize misuse opportunities.

#### **Travel Nurse**

Bayonne Medical Center - Bayonne, NJ January 2022 to Present

#### Medsurg/Telemetry

- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Manage care from admission to discharge.
- Secured controlled narcotics and distributed medication on schedule to meet patient needs and minimize misuse opportunities.
- Prepared surgical suite according to surgery and surgeon preference.
- Collaborated with the surgical team to ensure the highest safety and surgical standards for the patient.
- Initiated corrective actions upon adverse information from monitoring equipment.
- Collaborated with physicians and other health care providers to develop a care plan for the patient during surgery.
- Adhered to AORN standards of perioperative practice.
- Stocked supplies, prepared operating rooms, and managed post-operative patient care.

#### Registered Nurse, Float Pool

Newark Beth Isreal Hospital

#### Medsurg/Telemetry

- Prepared surgical suite according to surgery and surgeon preference.
- Collaborated with the surgical team to ensure the highest safety and surgical standards for the patient.
- Initiated corrective actions upon adverse information from monitoring equipment.
- Collaborated with physicians and other health care providers to develop a care plan for the patient during surgery.
- Adhered to AORN standards of perioperative practice.
- Stocked supplies, prepared operating rooms, and managed post-operative patient care.
- Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses.
- Provided direct patient care, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.
- Manage care from admission to discharge.
- Secured controlled narcotics and distributed medication on schedule to meet patient needs and minimize misuse opportunities.

#### **Student Nurse**

Christ Hospital - Jersey City, NJ September 2019 to September 2019

#### Intravenous therapy

Collaborated with nurse preceptors and other medical staff to achieve quality patient outcome goals.

Patient Assessments

Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections and monitored responses. Team Leadership

Administered close patient care, including checking vital signs and

Patient evaluation checking telemetry.

Worked alongside experienced nursing professionals to learn new

Medication administration procedures.

Delivered exceptional care to patients by helping with mobility and daily living requirements. Languages

#### **Certified Nursing Assistant Spanish**

Shady Grove Adventist Hospital - Rockville, MD November 2016 to November 2016

### English

Helped patients effectively manage routine bathing, grooming and other hygiene needs.

Answered call lights and supported patient comfort and safety by adjusting bed rails and equipment.

Delivered individualized patient care by recording vital signs, documenting observations, administering treatments and evaluating patient needs.

Checked patient vitals such as temperature, blood pressure and blood sugar levels.

### **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Trinitas Hospital - Elizabeth, NJ March 2012 to March 2012

Helped patients effectively manage routine bathing, grooming and other hygiene needs.

Answered call lights and supported patient comfort and safety by adjusting bed rails and equipment.

Delivered individualized patient care by recording vital signs, documenting observations, administering treatments and evaluating patient needs.

Checked patient vitals such as temperature, blood pressure and blood sugar levels.

### Education

# **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Capella University

July 2021 to October 2021

## Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Hudson County Community College

September 2019 to December 2020

# **Nursing Licenses**

RN

Expires: May 2023

State: NJ

# Languages

• Spanish - Expert

# Certifications and Licenses

# **Basic Life Support (BLS)**

**CPR Certification** 

**NIHSS** 

# **Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)**

### **Compact RN license**

February 2022 to May 2023

### Additional Information

#### EMR Systems experience:

- Epic
- Cerner
- Meditech